THE TOWNSHIP OF BRIDGEWATER

100 COMMONS WAY / BRIDGEWATER, N.J. 08807
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MEMORANDUM
To: All Employees . ; [\/
From: Lisa Caravela, Human Resources Manager f'\
Date: October 10, 2018

Re: Holiday Schedule for 2019

Below is the holiday schedule for 2019. Please post this within your department and make
certain every employee is given a copy.

New Year’s Day Tuesday January 1
Martin Luther King’s Birthday Monday January 21
Lincoln’s Birthday Tuesday February 12**
Presidents’ Day* Monday February 18
Good Friday Friday April 19
Memorial Day Monday May 27
Independence Day Thursday July 4

Labor Day Monday September 2
Columbus Day Monday October 14 **
Election Day Tuesday November 5**
Veterans Day Monday November 11
Thanksgiving Thursday November 28
Thanksgiving Friday Friday November 29
Christmas Eve Day Tuesday December 24
Christmas Day Wednesday December 25

*Formerly referred to as Washington’s Birthday
**Pyublic Works closed; Municipal Building open and three floating holidays are granted in lieu
of those days.



